NOTICE OF A MEETING OF
THE SPECIAL/CONTACT COMMITTEE

TO: All Members of the Special/Contact Committee
FROM: Dan Lanzer, Chairman

DATE: Monday, November 22, 2021

TIME: 6:30 PM

PLACE. Council Chambers

Purpose: To discuss the following:
1. A notice to Council from the Ohio Division of Liquor Control:

Dated October 29, 2021, Must be Postmarked No Later Than November 29, 2021

To: New Phila Hospitality LLC From: Riverview Hospitality Corp
DBA Hampton Inn New Philadelphia DBA Hampton Inn
1299 West High Ave. New Phila Oh 44663 1299 W. High Ave New Phila Oh. 44663

2. To Discuss Resolution 40-2021, to commend Jeffrey Erb for his 20 years of service to the City;
Resolution 41-2021, to commend Rick Marcaletti for his 7 years of service to the City; Resolution 42-
2021, to commend John Zucal for his 12 years of service to the City; Resolution 43-2021, to commend
Rob Maurer for his 19 years of service to the City, and Resolution 44-2021 to commend Maureen
Wenger for her 27 years of service to the City, and any other matter that should come before Committee.
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